
   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 1 of 10  

                                                              

BRADLEY LAKE PROJECT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Alaska Energy Authority, Anchorage, Alaska 

January 24, 2014 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Dispute Resolution Process Chair Griffith called the special meeting of the Bradley Lake 

Hydroelectric Project Management Committee to order at 10:04 a.m.  

2. COMMITTEE MEMBERS ROLL CALL 

 

Cory Borgeson Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA) 

Sara Fisher-Goad Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) 

Brad Evans  Chugach Electric Association (CEA) 

Joe Griffith  Matanuska Electric Association (MEA) 

Dan Kendall  Anchorage Municipal Light & Power (ML&P)  

John Foutz  City of Seward (SEW) 

Brad Janorschke Homer Electric Association (HEA) 

 

3. STAFF/PUBLIC ROLL CALL 

 

Bryan Carey, Kirk Warren, Teri Webster (AEA); Brian Bjorkquist (Department of Law); Kirk 

Gibson (McDowell Rackner & Gibson PC); Brian Hickey, Lee Thibert, Burke Wick, Mark 

Johnson, Paul Risse (CEA); Rick Baldwin, Robert Day, Harvey Ambrose, Alan Owens (HEA); 

David Pease (MEA); Lou Agi, Richard Miller, Jeff Warner, Ken Langford (ML&P); Bernie 

Smith (Regulatory Commission of Alaska (RCA)); Matt Clarkson, Robin Brena (Brena Bell & 

Clarkson); Sunny Morrison, Miranda Studstill (Accu-Type Depositions) 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

There were no public comments. 

5. AGENDA COMMENTS/MOTION FOR APPROVAL 

 

The agenda was approved as presented. 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

 A. BPMC Counsel addressing legalities of the dispute resolution process 

Mr. Gibson took the Committee through the BPMC dispute resolution authority, the adoption of the 

dispute resolution procedures, the resolution of the issues, explanation of AEA's role, an overview of 

the subjects at issue and how they fit with the power service agreement (PSA) or do not fit with the 

PSA, and the use of executive session.  



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 2 of 10  

                                                              

Chair Griffith asked if the wish of the body is to invite AEA to participate.  Mr. Evans believes AEA 

should participate in those areas in which they need an invitation. 

A discussion occurred and it was agreed upon that AEA should be able to be at the table as a member 

of the Committee.  Mr. Gibson stated if the Committee is acting as a whole, AEA is part of the 

Committee.  If there is negotiation with the services agreement or the transmission sharing agreement, 

AEA is not a party.  AEA could offer advice and opinion, but they do not vote. 

Chair Griffith asked AEA if they accept the invitation to the table.  Ms. Fisher-Goad stated AEA 

accepts the invitation.  She believes the role of AEA is to help facilitate where necessary in the process.  

AEA has rights to ensure the asset owned by AEA is managed appropriately and is serving the public 

purpose at the highest level. 

Mr. Bjorkquist noted there are some issues that might arise that affect the bond resolution in the power 

sales agreement and when those surface, AEA will step in as appropriate.  He believes AEA's position 

is to help on issues AEA is not a party to. 

Mr. Janorschke stated he saw the list yesterday of some of the issues the Operations & Dispatch (O&D) 

Committee compiled.  He noted some of the issues fall within the purview of BPMC and some of them 

do not.  Mr. Janorschke recommended the list of issues will have to be sorted as we move forward. 

Chair Griffith does not anticipate reviewing that list in huge detail, but it is a factor because the O&D 

Committee has developed the list. 

Mr. Evans asked for clarification if AEA can go into executive session without distributing the 

information publically.  Mr. Bjorkquist does not see any problems to go into executive session with 

appropriate issues and stated he is available to assist Mr. Gibson as he leads the group in to executive 

session. 

 

 B. Homer Electric Association (HEA) presentation of its grievances 

Chair Griffith noted HEA has provided a written document of its grievances.   

Mr. Janorschke requested Mr. Ambrose review the grievances with the Committee.   

Mr. Ambrose reviewed the document entitled Homer Electric Association, Inc., Statement Regarding 

Dispute Resolution Procedures. (see attached) 

Mr. Evans asked if the transmission agreement and services agreement are referring to the same 

document agreement.  Mr. Ambrose advised they are two separate agreements.  The services agreement 

is the agreement for wheeling of electric power and related services.  The transmission agreement is the 

agreement for sale of transmission capability. 

Mr. Gibson stated when the transmission agreement is referred to, it is really an amendment to the 

agreement.  Mr. Ambrose agreed. 

Mr. Ambrose noted there is another agreement addressed that is a procedural connection entitled 

Bradley Lake Hydro Electric Project Allocation and Scheduling Procedures, as revised by the Bradley 

Lake Project Management Committee on March 3, 1993. 

Mr. Ambrose believes HEA has stated its grievances clearly and have documented the portions of 

agreements that apply to the complaint.  Mr. Ambrose requested the Committee provide questions or 

objection regarding HEA's grievances in writing for review.  Mr. Ambrose noted he can attempt to 



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 3 of 10  

                                                              

answer some questions here, but cannot guarantee the answer will be completely accurate without time 

to prepare the answer.  Mr. Ambrose believes these issues are important and have financial 

consequences on HEA, as well as other participants, and they need to be resolved. 

Mr. Borgeson requested clarification regarding reference to the Soldotna segment and is that the same 

as the Quartz Creek (SQ) Line.  Mr. Ambrose noted they are not the same.  The Soldotna segment is 

defined in the transmission agreement or the amendment to the agreement for the sale of transmission 

capability.  The Soldotna segment begins at Bradley Junction and proceeds north to HEA Soldotna 

substation outside of Soldotna.  The Quartz Creek section begins at the same Soldotna substation and 

travels east to CEA's Quartz Creek Substation. 

Chair Griffith asked for the mileage of the SQ Line.  Mr. Day stated it is 32 miles long.  Mr. Janorschke 

believes the line is longer than 32 miles.  Mr. Griffith believes the line is between 30 to 40 miles long. 

Chair Griffith asked where is Sterling Substation with respect to the Soldotna Substation.  Mr. Ambrose 

stated Sterling Substation is approximately 10 miles east of Soldotna Substation, just north of the 

highway on Swanson River road. 

Mr. Gibson reported HEA's document states "the Services Agreement limits dispute resolution to 

matters involving performance under the Agreement."  Mr. Gibson requested clarification from HEA's 

counsel regarding Section 10(a), discussing the consultation at meetings and the parties shall apprise 

one another of any planned changes to their systems, including power purchases or sales that might 

affect the demand for services and for the availability of services under the agreement.  Mr. Gibson 

asked if HEA believes that would be in line with performing under the agreement as to make those 

comments to the Committee about changes in the HEA system in this case.  Mr. Gibson stated this does 

not have to be addressed at this meeting and it is more of a legal issue.  Mr. Gibson believes HEA's 

review of the words "performance under the agreement" is a little narrow and HEA could broaden that. 

Mr. Gibson directed HEA's attention to the transmission services agreement under Section 3(b), the 

operation and line losses, which is in the purview of the Committee, and to Section 5, the duty to 

operate and maintain, which requires that at all times, HEA will operate, maintain and repair the 

facilities used to perform the services provided under and in accordance with the prudent utility 

practices in a manner consistent with HEA's obligations under this agreement.  Mr. Gibson noted 

"prudent utility practices" is defined in the power sales agreement.  Mr. Gibson believes that is broad 

enough to be included in the scope of this review.  Mr. Gibson does not want HEA to limit their 

disputes, if they have additional disputes. 

Mr. Ambrose stated he is not an attorney and the word "performance" may have been a poor choice.  

Mr. Ambrose explained performance is the activities of the parties to the agreement with respect to 

whether or not those actions are or are not in conformity with the agreement signed. 

Mr. Gibson noted HEA used the word that was in the agreement and does not want HEA to limit the 

definition, unless they want to.  Mr. Ambrose believes the dispute resolution is limited to disputes that 

arise with respect to whether or not the various parties have complied with the assigned and agreed to 

agreement obligations. 

Mr. Evans commented the O&D Committee is currently addressing the list of issues, questions and 

subject matter.  He recommended letting the O&D Committee complete their evaluation and then come 

back to the Committee with their report and resolutions.  Mr. Evans requested clarification on the 

dispute because these issues identified sound like operational issues.  He believed the highest level 

dispute was regarding control of the SQ Line and how it was committed to in the services agreement, 



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 4 of 10  

                                                              

what happens with the lease agreement, which is not included in this list of grievances, and what the 

costs are going to be.  Mr. Evans stated he is confused about what the purpose of this effort is if the 

highest level dispute is not being discussed.  He believes when that dispute is settled, a lot of these 

technical issues will evaporate or have a clear solution. 

Mr. Janorschke stated he was not expecting this Committee to provide comments or extensive 

feedback.  The O&D Committee went through their process and Mr. Janorschke received the list on 

Wednesday. (attached)  He expressed his concern regarding how many of those issues fall within the 

purview of this Committee and how many do not.  Mr. Janorschke wanted to provide HEA's 

perspective to the Committee and reference specific items within agreements HEA feels support their 

position.  Mr. Janorschke agrees with Mr. Evans regarding the dispute on the SQ Line and there is a 

disagreement on how that dispute will get resolved because HEA does not believe that dispute falls 

under the purview of this Committee. 

Mr. Borgeson stated this frames one of the first disputes of what falls under the purview of this 

Committee.  He believes this Committee was convened originally over the issues with the SQ Line and 

the current issues they are bringing rightfully to this Committee should be considered and has 

broadened the scope of what Mr. Borgeson thought would be part of the dispute. 

Mr. Kendall commented today's meeting was to collect the grievances.  HEA's items were technical in 

nature.  Mr. Kendall stated CEA mentioned other bigger, broader issues that address the services 

agreements.  Mr. Kendall asked if both HEA items and CEA items are to be added to this list for 

discussion.   

Mr. Gibson advised if there is a jurisdictional dispute of whether a grievance comes under the purview 

of the Committee, it may be best the Committee consider the methods to preserve everyone's rights, so 

they can be discussed without someone feeling that they are giving up rights or positions.  Mr. Gibson 

recommends the Committee consider executive sessions and/or entering into some kind of Rule 408 

compromise for the purpose of these discussions.  Mr. Gibson stated it would be best to reach a 

resolution. 

Chair Griffith asked Mr. Gibson to explain Rule 408.  Mr. Gibson explained Rule 408 is a rule of 

evidence in the state of Alaska that is quite broad and allows compromise discussions and settlement 

discussions to not be used as evidence in any other proceedings.  Mr. Gibson advised his explanation is 

simplistic and everyone should rely on their attorneys for clarification. 

Mr. Ambrose commented HEA had the same question as Mr. Evans regarding what is it we are going 

to be discussing.  The question was directed to Chair Griffith and Chair Griffith instructed HEA to add 

any laments they had.  Mr. Ambrose stated that is why the scope has been broadened. 

Mr. Evans noted there is still a dispute about what the Dispute Resolution Committee can consider. 

Chair Griffith asked HEA if there is anything else on their list of complaints.  Mr. Janorschke stated he 

does not believe so. 

Mr. Gibson gave an outline of the BPMC bylaws for a situation where there is a question regarding 

authority stated in Section 12.2, "The Committee shall first make a finding as to its authority.  If the 

Committee determines that it has the authority to consider the matter, it shall decide the issue on its 

merits.  If the Committee determines that it does not have the authority to consider the matter, the 

matter will be subject to immediate judicial resolution.  If the court determines that the Committee, in 

fact, had the authority to consider the matter, then the matter will be remanded for Committee action."  



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 5 of 10  

                                                              

Mr. Gibson stated it would behoove the Committee to make a determination of authority and that does 

not have to happen at this meeting, but prior to any actions. 

Chair Griffith asked Mr. Gibson if a finding could be as simple as saying, "We believe the BPMC has 

authority to deal with this issue."  Mr. Gibson concurred.  

Chair Griffith agreed with Mr. Evans that the listed HEA laments are O&D Committee issues and if the 

O&D Committee has made recommendations on any of that list, they would have been operational 

issues and would have been resolved.  Chair Griffith asked Mr. Janorschke if the listed HEA issues 

were resolved, would HEA no longer have any concerns.  Mr. Janorschke believes HEA has had these 

discussions with the O&D in the past and the issued have not been addressed or resolved, which is why 

these issues have been elevated to this Committee. 

Chair Griffith asked if that is a failing of the O&D Committee or is it a Bradley PMC issue.  Mr. Day 

stated he does not want to speak for the Committee, but believes the O&D Committee feels very unsure 

of interpreting contractual actions that have been brought forth in these issues. 

Chair Griffith asked if these issues are contractual actions or are they operating procedures.  Chair 

Griffith noted Mr. Day does not have to answer and will defer to HEA's manager. 

Mr. Borgeson commented this list of issues could go back to the O&D Committee to be considered and 

they could provide a formal response.  Mr. Borgeson stated these issues have been brought before this 

convened Dispute Resolution Committee and recommends considering these items with advice from 

the O&D and come to a final resolution so the process does not drag on. 

Chair Griffith noted confusion regarding HEA's title of Statement Regarding Dispute Resolution 

Procedures.  Chair Griffith asked if this document is really a statement of HEA's disputes.  Mr. 

Janorschke agreed.  Chair Griffith asked HEA what is the solution from their viewpoint.  Mr. 

Janorschke believes it goes back to the discussion last week to include the process of providing these 

issues to this Committee, bringing the supporting back-up material at the appropriate time to the 

Committee, informing or educating all the voting participants of what HEA feels has not been 

addressed, hearing any counter positions, and resulting in a position or decision from this Committee. 

Chair Griffith stated he sees two issues as HEA has described; the Statement Regarding Dispute 

Resolution and secondly, the breadth of responsibility of the BPMC to adjudicate the issues that other 

parties believe are out there beyond what is written in this Statement Regarding Dispute Resolution 

document.  Chair Griffith asked if anyone disagrees with that view.  No disagreements were voiced. 

Chair Griffith asked Mr. Gibson what the procedure is on how the Committee would make a finding 

and is it simply a motion with a vote of 51% carries.  Mr. Gibson requested he consult the bylaws to 

provide his answer. 

Chair Griffith believes additional issues are resident in Resolution 2013-02 (Homer Tariff filing), 

among other documents.  Chair Griffith noted Mr. Gibson reviewed the Rule 408 process and he 

requests further discussion on that process. 

Mr. Evans thinks the O&D Committee believes there are some technical matters the O&D Committee 

would have difficulty proposing solutions because the problem stems from contractual interpretations.  

The contracts that the disputes are residing in are the collection of agreements that everybody 

negotiated for the Bradley Lake project.  Mr. Evans noted there is a dispute about the longevity of those 

agreements and who has purview over them.  He believes these issues are being elevated to an area that 

was not addressed in the presentation.  He does not agree with everything that was said in the 



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 6 of 10  

                                                              

presentation, but does not object to the scope of the disagreement being expanded into operational 

matters.  He does not believe the operational matters can be solved unless there are settlements on 

contractual matters.  He believes the most grief is being caused by the transmission service agreement 

and the impact of the events to that service agreement.  He disagrees the events have been transpiring 

for years because the events just happened 24 days ago.  He challenges the notion that these issues have 

been ongoing for years. 

Mr. Evans noted if everyone agreed that was the problem, the dispute resolution could begin.  

However, there is a higher level dispute that the BPMC does not have a role in the transmission 

services agreement.  He noted the word "role" may not be the correct legal term.  He framed the dispute 

as, does the BPMC have a role in settling the problems that have arisen in the transmission services 

agreement as certain changes have been made in the relationship between the participants.   

Mr. Evans stated CEA does not believe there has been a deliberative process.  He suggested settling the 

highest level grievance first regarding BPMC's role in dispute resolution.   

Mr. Kendall asked a process question of Mr. Gibson for this point in the process if the Committee 

needs to act on what it is going to review.  Mr. Gibson stated it is up to the Committee and what has 

been adopted are the dispute resolution procedures.  Mr. Gibson suggests the Committee is at number 

two, identification of all issues.  It is fair enough to discuss the issues and then ask for written reports, 

but there is no legal requirement for the process.  Once the issues are gathered, a discussion needs to 

occur describing the basis of the issues.  The question as to the purview of the Committee will then be 

addressed.  Mr. Gibson added that the members of this Committee are the same people, except for 

AEA, that are involved in the agreements.  The same people are here and if there is a chance to resolve 

the contractual and operational issues, then it should be done here.  This is the place to talk about the 

problems and to see if anything can be done. 

Mr. Kendall stated one of the issues is how to resolve the loss tables.  He requested Mr. Warner address 

that issue.  The other issues regarding dispatching do not seem to have a simple answer for discussion.  

Mr. Kendall asked if these issues should be addressed one at a time at this point.  Chair Griffith 

explained he wants full understanding and ability to discuss a few other issues before the issues are 

addressed. 

MOTION:  Mr. Borgeson made a motion to agree these discussions, comments and testimony 

under this Committee are considered settlement discussions pursuant to Rule 408 and will not be 

admissible as evidence in any other judicial proceeding or regulatory proceeding, except to the 

extent they are designated and identified during the deliberative process.  Motion seconded by 

Mr. Evans.   

 

Mr. Borgeson advised any discussions this Committee undertakes during the course of its review 

of the disputes will follow Rule 408. 

 

Mr. Janorschke asked if the motion covers the discussions only in executive session or 

discussions also in open session.  Mr. Borgeson stated the motion covers all discussions, open, 

closed, executive. 

 

Mr. Gibson agreed all discussions should be covered by Rule 408, but the Committee might want 

to consider going into executive session for procedural reasons. 



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 7 of 10  

                                                              

 

Mr. Baldwin stated HEA does not want the issues listed in the Statement Regarding Dispute 

Resolution Procedures document to be a subject of Rule 408.  Mr. Baldwin understands as a 

prerequisite for going into Superior Court, there needs to be some action or inaction by the 

Committee first over the matters that the Committee has jurisdiction.  Mr. Baldwin requested the 

fact that issues have been raised and how those issues were resolved would not be a subject of 

Rule 408.  Mr. Baldwin asked if his request made sense.  Chair Griffith stated it did not make 

sense to him, but he will defer to counsel. 

 

Mr. Gibson asked Mr. Baldwin to restate his request.  Mr. Baldwin gave the example of the line 

loss issue.  HEA has raised as a dispute the existence of a line loss issue and claim that HEA is 

not being fairly compensate for line loss.  At some point, there might be a resolution by the 

Committee of that issue and it might be unfavorable to HEA.  At that point, HEA might chose to 

go to Superior Court with that issue.  If the entire proceeding is subject to Rule 408, then there 

would be no way to present to the Superior Court that HEA has exhausted its contractual 

remedies before going into Superior Court.  If, however, the actual actions of the Committees 

were not subject to Rule 408, then HEA could prove that it had exhausted its contractual 

remedies.  Mr. Baldwin asked how broad is the Rule 408 exemption and does it extend just to 

discussions or does it extend to action by the Committee. 

 

Mr. Borgeson noted his intent was Rule 408 would relate to discussions and testimony that 

occurs in this Committee.  Findings of the Committee would be published.  Chair Griffith 

believes Committee actions would be published.  Mr. Borgeson said a statement could be made 

that these findings are not subject to Rule 408. 

 

Chair Griffith asked if Mr. Gibson concurs.  Mr. Gibson agreed and commented the fact that 

someone raised the dispute and the resolution of that dispute are the issues that can be taken to 

court, but all the discussions and negotiations is under Rule 408.  Mr. Gibson suggested restating 

the motion. 

 

Mr. Agi asked in the event of an appeal by HEA, how would HEA sustain the reasonableness of 

the findings without access to the evidence.  Mr. Gibson stated the findings would be made in the 

conclusion and resolution and would not say how they were reached.  Mr. Agi would like to say 

how the findings were reached and if they were supported by adequate evidence. 

 

Mr. Borgeson stated he understands there are no admissions in Rule 408 discussions.  The 

statements or positions made in discussion or in resolution cannot be used against the party in a 

proceeding in another jurisdiction.  All testimony and evidence would have to be presented again 

in a court proceeding.   

 

Chair Griffith asked if everyone understood Rule 408.  Mr. Brena believes the Committee wants 

to be careful not to confuse settlement discussions with the deliberative process before the 

Committee.  The Committee's resolution and ultimate vote and the basis for that vote would be 

reviewable by a court, but settlement discussions and frank conversations do not need to be 

reviewable by the court.  Mr. Brena expressed his concern the Committee is beginning to merge 

the two concepts, so the deliberative process before the Committee is starting to go behind closed 



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 8 of 10  

                                                              

doors.  Mr. Brena suggested Mr. Borgeson's motion be focused on settlement discussions.  Mr. 

Brena suggested the formal deliberative process of the Committee's action and the basis for the 

Committee's action has to be public, so that it can be reviewable by the court. 

 

Mr. Evans stated there was a question regarding who is Mr. Brena representing.  Chair Griffith 

noted Mr. Brena is representing all the utilities, except for HEA, SEW, and AEA. 

 

Chair Griffith asked if Mr. Gibson has any remarks regarding Mr. Brena's advice.  Mr. Gibson 

commented the Committee needs to ensure the deliberative process is not confused with the 

settlement process. 

 

Chair Griffith asked if the motion on the floors needs to be altered regarding implementing Rule 

408.  Mr. Gibson does not believe the motion needs to be altered.  Chair Griffith asked if he was 

correct in understanding the Rule 408 process does not preclude this body from coming to some 

set of conclusions, finding facts, and ordering an action, then if a party disagrees with the action, 

the party can then go to Superior Court.  Mr. Gibson noted the challenge is in the deliberative 

process. 

 

The motion stands with no objection. 

 

Mr. Kendall requested the issues before the Committee be listed.  Chair Griffith noted the issues 

before the Committee include, 1) the Statement Regarding Dispute Resolution Procedures 

brought forth by HEA, 2) whether or not this process is within the purview of the BPMC, and 3) 

whether or not this issue goes back to a tariff filing which is before the RCA, brought forth by 

Mr. Evans. 

 

Mr. Evans clarified there is a grey issue regarding the tariff and costs which has been briefly 

discussed.  Mr. Evans believes the BPMC clearly has jurisdiction in administrating and resolving 

issues within the collection of agreements taken to move the project forward.  Mr. Evans 

recommended resolving the larger dispute of whether BPMC has a role and jurisdiction in this 

dispute process.  This has to be decided before the other issues can be addressed.  With regard to 

the loss tables, Mr. Evans stated a technical solution cannot solve a contractual problem. 

 

Mr. Borgeson suggested all the issues be presented first and then the decision can be made 

whether or not the BPMC has jurisdiction over the issues.  Mr. Borgeson thought the O&D 

Committee was going to present their issues next on the agenda.  After that presentation, Mr. 

Borgeson wants to ensure GVEA's dispute is included in what the O&D has brought forward.  

Mr. Borgeson stated GVEA has a dispute over the appropriate compensation to pay HEA for use 

of the SQ Line or any other lines the Bradley power crosses.  Mr. Borgeson requested the 

Committee address that issue. 

 

Chair Griffith asked if compensation is one of the topics that should be before the O&D Committee or 

is it an issue the members around the table have to discuss.  Mr. Borgeson noted compensation is 

addressed as number one on the list; how should losses be accounted for and compensated.  Mr. 

Borgeson believes the issue is more than just losses and includes the amount of compensation due for 

the use of SQ Line and any other lines. 



   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

BPMC Minutes 1/24/14                                                            Page 9 of 10  

                                                              

Mr. Kendall requested clarification on the tariff filing because HEA has other transmission lines that 

are not directly related to the BPMC contracts.  Mr. Kendall requested using a different definition for 

the issue, other than tariff filing, from CEA's presentation because it is becoming an operational 

question, rather than a tariff question.  Chair Griffith commented that was a good point, but the crux of 

the current dispute goes back to a letter that four of the members of the BPMC submitted on the 7th of 

January identifying several things that had to happen and a tariff filing by HEA that brought forth the 

amount charged for the line and line losses.  Chair Griffith does not know how to separate those and 

believes compensation is probably the bottom line issue to address in determining the right amount to 

charge.  He noted HEA had never articulated the charge amount outside of the filing and the filing 

indicated an amount which was 10 or 11 times more than what has been paid in the last 25 years. 

Mr. Evans responded to Mr. Kendall and explained HEA is certainly right to file a tariff for the use of 

their transmission system in the normal practice of business, but the dispute refers to how that tariff 

filing applies to the Bradley Lake energy and the agreements and commitments that were everlasting 

for the projects.  The dispute is whether or not those commitments that were originally made are still in 

place because another contract expired. 

Chair Griffith requested Mr. Evans articulate the three dispute issues as he understands them.  Mr. 

Evans stated one issue is the impact to the transmission services agreement (TSA) as it was prior to the 

expiration of other contracts.  There is a control issue over the SQ Line, as far as the duties and 

responsibilities that are embedded in the TSA.  Mr. Evans stated he does know if there any other issues 

on the capacity sharing side.  The rate or compensation issue was created because another contract 

expired and how does that impact the commitments made under the three-plus agreements of Bradley 

Lake. 

Mr. Gibson asked if operational issues would be included in the list of 3 issues.  Mr. Evans noted the 

TSA drives what happens to these issues.  Mr. Gibson requested clarification of the 3 issues.  Mr. 

Evans said the impact to the TSA and control of the SQ Line may be one in the same issue or there 

could be a way to separate those and compensation is another issue. 

Chair Griffith requested the disputing parties prepare a point-of-view paper, no more than seven pages 

in length, presenting the arguments regarding the issues and be provided by the close of business on 

February 4th, 2014.  The papers will be discussed at the next meeting on February 7th, 2014. 

Chair Griffith advised he is sending the operational questions back to the O&D Committee for their 

position and not from members of this group.  Mr. Kendall commented those issues need to be kept on 

this Committee's list because those issues will come back to this Committee.  Mr. Evans believes it is 

fair for the O&D Committee to respond by saying they cannot provide a technical solution because 

contractual guidance has not been given.  Chair Griffith agreed. 

Ms. Fisher-Goad agreed and suggested the O&D Committee specifically state what guidance they need 

that is limiting their ability to provide the answers in order for the BPMC to clearly address the 

guidance request.  Chair Griffith agreed and noted he will provide those comments to the O&D 

Committee. 

Chair Griffith listed the issues as follows; 1) jurisdiction of the BPMC, 2) impact of the expiration of 

the lease on the Bradley Lake services agreement, and 3) appropriate compensation for the use of the 

SQ Line.  Chair Griffith asked Mr. Kendall if he had other issues to include.  Mr. Kendall stated HEA's 

Statement Regarding Dispute Resolution Procedures can remain on the list, even though they are more 

technical in nature. 




